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See herein for bid submission
instructions/
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instructions sur la presentation
dune soumission
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Manitoba
NA
Bid Fax: (418) 566-6167

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(418) 566-6167

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Public Works and Government Services Canada
Northern Contaminated Site Program
Canada Place/Place du Canada
10th Floor/10e étage
9700 Jasper Ave/9700 ave Jasper
Edmonton
Alberta
T5J 4C3

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée
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Comments - Commentaires
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Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EW699-222278/B
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This Solicitation Amendment #003 is raised to modify Solicitation EW699-222278/B as follows: 
 
1. Bidders Questions and Answers: 
 
Q1. Please confirm if the LLDPE liner for the NHW facility is smooth, single sided textured or double-sided textured 

material?  
A1 LLDPE liner does not require a textured surface. Smooth liner is acceptable.  
 
Q2. Please confirm the colour of LLDPE liner required for the NHW facility?  
A2. There are no specific colour requirements; however, the LLDPE must satisfy geomembranes specification 31 32 

19.02 clauses 2.1.1.1 and 2.1.2 for UV resistance and carbon black content.  
 
Q3. Can camp facilities older than 10 years be used if they are in an equivalent condition to newer units?  
A3. Camp facilities older than 10 year can be used as long as they are in good condition and meet the requirements 

of the specifications.    
 
Q4. The summary of work (Section 01 11 00 of the specs) indicate that we have to submit the site medic credentials 

but the health and safety section (01 35 29.13) of the specs indicate only First Aid attendants, not medic. Is a 
medic required full-time on site?  

A4. A medic will not be required due to the proximity to the Coral Harbour nursing station. Contractors may choose to 
exceed the minimum requirements.   
Remove:  
Section 01 11 00 Clause 1.11.1.21 -  In its entirety 
Replace with 
.12 Site Medic and/or First Aid Attendant credentials. 

 
Q5. The specifications text in Sections 02.65.00.01 and 02 81 01 indicate that the liquids from the FSTS, vehicles, 

buried concrete structure and barrels that meet the incineration criteria are to be incinerated on site while Table A-
5 indicate that those liquids are to be disposed off-site. Which one is the good one? 

A5. Not all of the liquids estimated to be contained within the FSTS, vehicles, barrels, concrete structure, etc. has 
been sampled and classified.  Assumptions were made based on the available sample results to estimate the 
portion of the contents that will not meet incineration criteria. Both the liquids referred to in the specifications and 
the liquids referred to in Table A5 will need to be disposed of.  Liquid contents referred to in the specifications 
associated with payment items 02 81 01-1, 02 81 01-2, 02 81 01-3 and 02 81 01-4 are assumed to meet 
incineration criteria and may be disposed of through incineration on-site.  The liquid contents referred to in Table 
A5 are assumed to not meet incineration criteria and will require off-site disposal.  

 
Q6. In section 1.1 of Spec Section 01 71 00, is it a requirement that the registered surveyor has to be onsite or can 

the surveyor supervise the work remotely with regular visits to site from time to time?  
A6. A registered surveyor will be required to complete the survey work as described in the specifications.  
 
Q7. In section 1.8.3 of Spec Section 01 71 00, are the specifications for accuracy correct? Can the vertical accuracy 

(0.01 m) be relaxed similar to the horizontal limit of (0.1 m) specified?  
A7. The accuracy tolerances will remain as described in the specifications as they are required to confirm the 

specified site tolerances during fill placement.  
 
Q8. In section 1.8.5 of Spec Section 01 71 00, are all drawings submitted to be signed by a NAPEG-registered 

professional engineer or can these signed by the registered surveyor as specified in section 1.1 of Spec Section 
01 71 00.  

A8. PSPC will accept drawings, as described in Section 07 71 00, that have been signed by a qualified registered 
surveyor. 

 
 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 


